

DAVE JOYCE

Profile

I live in the suburbs of Grand Rapids, Michigan with my wife and kids. I enjoy taking complex concepts to break down and present in a simple, clean, and approachable way. The best designs are supported by exceptional content and good design shouldn't get in the way but support the user experience engaging with that content. I'm also proficient in the underlying front-end architecture of html, css, and the Craft CMS.

Experience

Interaction Designer, Vignette Creative – 2011–Present

I started working with Vignette at its founding as the interaction designer. Vignette is a creative agency focused on producing beautifully crafted stories through motion, stills, and new media. I crafted beautiful websites that put the focus on the content that. I helped with high-level concepts, copywriting, design, branding and implementation into html, css, and the Craft content management system.

Web Designer, Freelance – 2006–2011

I started freelancing in college and kept it up after graduation when every job description required 2 years experience. I had several repeat clients that were pleased with my attention to detail and building pixel perfect, standards-based, validated web designs. From creating original designs, to implementing those designs in standards-based, w3c verified html and css.

Education

East Tennessee State University

BS, Information Technology, 2004-2007

Northeast State Community College

University Parallel, Information Technology, 2002-2003

Portfolio

See my work at davejoyce.co

Skills

Interaction Design • User Interface Design • User Experience • Web Development • HTML/CSS • jQuery • CraftCMS • ExpressionEngine • Sketch • Adobe CS • Remote Work

1171 Mulligan Ct SW
Wyoming, MI 49509

616-350-6447
dave@davejoyce.co
www.davejoyce.co